Bierton Parish Council

Councillors are summoned & Public are invited to attend a meeting of Bierton Parish Council on Monday 20th January 2025 at 7pm at the Jubilee Hall, Bierton

Wendy Tomlinson Parish Clerk Signed:



DATED 14th January 2025

- APOLOGIES To receive and accept apologies for absence.
- DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST For Councillors to declare any pecuniary or personal interests relating to the agenda.
- MATTERS/ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES For Councillors and the Clerk to report back on any previous actions taken.
- MINUTES -To resolve that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on the 18th November 2024 be signed as a correct record.
- 5. PUBLIC FORUM
 - REGULAR UPDATE FROM CLLR J WARD BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL
- NOTICE OF VACANCY
- PLANNING APPLICATIONS & PLANNING MATTERS -
 - 10/B2649/POA Land East Of Aylesbury Broughton Crossing Bierton Buckinghamshire Application to modify S106 agreements pertaining to planning permission 10/02649/AOP Comment submitted 7th January 2025 - Bierton Parish Council have no comments.
 - 24/03507/APP The Kingsbrook School Armstrongs Fields Broughton Buckinghamshire HP22 7BR Extension to existing secondary school to accommodate 10FE expansion, including extension of multi-use games area (MUGA) and bin store, additional vehicle and cycle parking, amended drop off area and associated landscaping Comment submitted 13th January 2025 - Whilst Bierton Parish Council have no objection to the provision of education, Armstrong Fields is the only access road to this school, a proposed primary school and the proposal to build 115 houses and a sports field. Increasing to a 10fe will mean an additional 120 pupils each year for five years (years 7 to 11) travelling to and from the school each day, many by car. This will undoubtedly have further impact on an already busy road at
 - 24/02285/APP Kingsbrook Primary School Armstrongs Fields Broughton Buckinghamshire HP22 7BR Erection of 3FE (630 place) primary school, 90 place nursery and a 12 place Special Educational Needs (SEN) Unit with vehicular and pedestrian/cycle access points onto the approved road to the east, staff car parking including electric charging points, drop off bays, minibus parking, motorcycle parking, cycle storage, grass sports pitch, all weather pitch, multi-use-games-area (MUGA), trim trails, external bin store, sports equipment storage, substation, sprinkler tank and associated landscaping and external works.
 - 24/03787/AOP Land South Of Aylesbury Road Bierton Buckinghamshire Outline planning application for the erection of up to 47 dwellings, including means of access into the site (not internal roads) and associated highway works, with all other matters (relating to appearance, landscaping, scale and layout) reserved.
- 8. CLERKS REPORT To receive any updates/information from the Clerk.
- FINANCE & ORDERS To agree and authorise orders and retrospective orders for payment and to receive, note and agree/accept the councils' financial statements.
- 10. BUDGET 2025/2026
- 11. PRECEPT
- 12. DEVOLVED SERVICES EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST
- 13. COMMUNITY PAYBACK SCHEME
- 14. COMMUNITY CLIMATE ACTION
- 15. POLICIES
- 16. CONTRACTORS/SUPPLIERS
- 17. PAVILION ROOF
- 18. BUS SHELTER
- 19. REPAIR SHOP
- 20. NEW MATS FOR BIERTON BOWLERS
- 21. WINDOW CLEANING JUBUILEE HALL & SPORTS HALL

Bierton Parish Council

- 22. POP-UP-PUB HALL HIRE FEES
- 23. THE STORY OF BIERTON BOOK
- 24. UPDATES To receive any updates on the following (If any);
 - Bierton Events Group
 - Jubilee Hall & Sports Centre/Playground
 - Jubilee Hall Fees
 - Outside organisations virtual meetings attended by any Councillors
 - Highways/Footpaths
 - Neighbourhood Plan
- 25. MATTERS OF REPORT For Councillors to report any outstanding issues. Items not included on the agenda which require decisions will need to be included on the next agenda.
- 26. DATE OF NEXT MEETING The next Parish Council meeting date will be Monday 24th February 2025, commencing at 7pm at the Jubilee Hall.